

Date: November 3, 2017

Time: 2:30 pm

Place: Room 303

**Attendees: Sunshine Boylan, Alexis Carmanu, Austin Covington, Karie Demyan, Pam Galovich, Zariah Galvez, Anthony Jones, Jennine Ramirez, Genny Ruiz, Tricia Sanchez, Taylor Shipman, Jann Woods**

The meeting was called to order by President Sunshine Boylan at 2:32 p.m.

**I. Announcements or Additions to the Agenda**

Guests from the London Bridge Yacht Club, Julie and Greg spoke about the event and requested two MCC students to participate in judging the Parade of Lights on December 2, 5:00 - 9:30 p.m., and also to attend the award ceremony brunch on December 3, 10 a.m. - 1 p.m., as a recognition for their services. Students who wish to volunteer will let Dean Woods know next week.

**II. Approval of Minutes**

A motion was made by Anthony Jones, seconded by Austin Covington, and carried unanimously, to approve the minutes of the October 20, 2017, meeting.

**III. Important Dates**

No additional dates added.

**IV. Treasurer's Report**

It was reported that the SAC club balance, as of September 1, is \$67,708.40.

**V. Old Business**

**a. PTK Honors in Action Project Report**

The discussion was tabled until the next meeting.

**b. Giving Trees**

i. The club trees will go up in the 500 Building commons area on November 13 and clubs can start decorating their tree at that time.

ii. Clubs need to choose their non-profit organization to collect donations for.

iii. Judging will be done by MCC Shines community guests on December 7.

**c. E-Gaming Competition**

The discussion was tabled until STEAM selects an early spring semester date.

**d. Activity Requests**

Per the Student Life Handbook, medium- and high-level events require an activity request form 6 weeks in advanced, as does any travel requests.

**VI. New Business**

**a. Prize for Winner of Giving Tree**

A motion was made by Anthony Jones, seconded by Tricia Sanchez, and carried unanimously to spend up to \$150 for the MCC Shines Giving Tree Award.

**VII. Club Reports**

**a. BDCC (Bighorn Decoders Computer Club)**

- i. The club has chosen a tentative date of November 16, to have a networking summit with guest speaker Roger Frybarger in Room 810. All students are invited.
- ii. The club is working on a possible fundraiser with Desert Rose.

**b. PTA (Physical Therapy Assistant Club)**

The club purchased 10 Walmart gift cards at \$25 each to give to guest speakers as a thank you.

**c. PTK (Phi Theta Kappa, Alpha Chi Chi)**

The PTK Induction Ceremony is scheduled for Friday, December 1, at 6 p.m. in Room 600.

**d. STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Mathematics Club)**

Club members are working on a small-scale model of their giving tree for the Dean's approval. They also acquired a used 3D printer that needs repair work.

**e. SAL (Student Art League)**

Club members are working on their fundraisers.

**f. SNO (Student Nurse's Organization)**

No report was given as club was not represented.

**g. SURGE TECH (Surgical Technology Club)**

Club members are working on their See's candy fundraiser, which is set to end on December 1, 2017.

**VIII. Other**

- a.** Sunshine Boylan called for a committee to plan the design for SAC t-shirts. Austin Covington and Anthony Jones, along with Sunshine Boylan, volunteered to be on the Committee.

- b.** A suggestion was brought up about having a Study-O-Thon for finals week.

- c. A suggestion came up about SAC sponsoring college events such as giant yard games.

**IX. Adjournment**

The meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m.